From: Andrew Clements <aclements@usaid.gov>

To: Toder, Miles F (Beijing) <ToderMF@state.gov>

CcC: Schar, Daniel (RDMA/OPH) <dschar@usaid.gov>;Katherine Leasure
<kaleasure@ucdavis.edu>;PREDICTMGT <predictmgt@usaid.gov>;predict@ucdavis.edu
<predict@ucdavis.edu>;Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>;Damrongwatanapokin,
Sudarat (RDMA/OPH) <sdamrongwatanapokin@usaid.gov>;Yang, Hua (Beijing)

<YangHX@state.gov>
Sent: 10/18/2017 11:24:20 AM
Subject: Re: ITA for E. Rubin - Beijing October 24

Thanks to all.

Andrew P. Clements, Ph.D.

Senior Scientific Advisor

Emerging Threats Division/Office of Infectious Diseases/Bureau for Global Health
U.S. Agency for International Development

Mobile phone: 1-571-345-4253

Email: aclements@usaid.gov

On Oct 18, 2017, at 4:15 AM, Toder, Miles F (Beijing) <ToderMF@state.gov> wrote:

Thanks. Looking forward to Eddy's visit to Beijing.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Daniel Schar

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 08:51

To: Clements, Andrew (GH/HIDN)

Cc: Katherine Leasure; PREDICTMGT; predict@ucdavis.edu; Jonna Mazet; Damrongwatanapokin, Sudarat
(RDMA/OPH); Toder, Miles F (Beijing)

Subject: Re: ITA for E. Rubin - Beijing October 24

RDMA concurs. -+ Miles

On Oct 18, 2017, at 1:08 AM, Andrew Clements <aclements@usaid.gov<mailto:aclements@usaid.gov>>
wrote:

Approved subject to mission concurrence.
Dan/Sudarat: note the short turn-around time.

Andrew P. Clements, Ph.D.

Senior Scientific Advisor

Emerging Threats Division/Office of Infectious Diseases/Bureau for Global Health
U.S. Agency for International Development

Mobile phone: 1-571-345-4253

Email: aclements@usaid.gov<mailto:aclements(@usaid.gov>

On Oct 17, 2017, at 7:39 PM, Katherine Leasure <kaleasure@ucdavis.edu<mailto:kaleasure@ucdavis.edy>>
wrote:

Hi Andrew. My apologies for the late submission of this request. Eddy Rubin is travelling to China to speak
at the International Conference on Genomics. Through Dennis Carroll, he has been invited by the embassy in
Beijing to stop there for a night and meet with various government partners to discuss GVP. He would only
need PREDICT to fund one night in a hotel and transport to and from the airport; Eddy’s flight is being
covered by the conference.
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1. Rubin (China): $815 *covered by conference/$377 (Beijing) max daily per diem

Travel Request —

1.  Metabiota would like to request travel approval for Dr. Eddy Rubin, Chief Scientific Officer, to travel
from San Francisco, California, USA to Beijing, China from Oct. 24-25, 2017 to visit the US Embassy to
discuss the Global Virome Project. Dr. Rubin will then travel to Shenzhen, China to attend the 12th
International Conference on Genomics.

Trip purpose: Dr. Rubin will visit the US Embassy to discuss the Global Virome Project, meeting with State,
HHS, CDC, NSF, NIH, FDA, USDA, FCS, as well as USAID. The meeting will also be attended by various
representatives from the United Kingdom, Switzerland, Norway, Germany and Australia.

Katherine Leasure

HR/Payroll/Financial Assistant

One Health Institute

University of California, Davis

530-752-7526

530-752-3318 FAX
kaleasure@ucdavis.edu<mailto:kaleasure@ucdavis.edu>

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "PREDICTMGT" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
predictmgt+unsubscribe@usaid. gov<mailto:predictmgt+unsubscribe @usaid.gov>.

To post to this group, send email to predictmgt@usaid. gov<mailto:predictmgt@usaid.gov>.

To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/usaid.gov/d/msgid/predictmet
/016801d3476¢%24b60916¢0%24221b44a0%24%40ucdavis.edu.
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